278 THE EDUCATIONAL RECORD.

3rd June.—To appoint Mr. Frank J. Iart, of the city of Montreal,
a Roman Catholic school commissioner of the city of Montreal, in the
place of Frederic L. Beigue, esquire, advocate, whose term of office is
expired.

—To duiach from the school municipality of the township
of Stanstead, county of Stanstead, the territory known by the name
of Rock Island, and to erect it into a distinct school municipality,
under the name of ¢ Village of Rock Island,” with the same limits
as are assigned to it by the proclamation of the 19th of May last
(1892). This crection to take effect only on the Ist of July next
(1893).

5th June.—Tc¢ appoint Mr. Georee Lampson to the office of com-
missioner of the Protestant schools for the city of Quebec, to replace
Mr. William Brown, whose term of office expires on the Ist of July
next.

—To change the limits of the school municipalities of
St. Urbain and St. Hilarion, county of Charlevoix.

22nd June.-—To change the limits of the school municipalities of
St. Michel d’Yamaska and St. Frangois du Lae, county of Yamaska;
also the limits of the following school municipalities : Notre Dame
de la Vietoire and St. IHenri, county of Levis; St. Athanase and St.
Gregoire, county of Iberville.

23rd June.—To erect three distinct school municipalities under the
names of La Rivicre des Prairies and Parish of la Rivitre des Prairies,
county of Hochelaga ; and St. Thomas d’Aquin, county of St. Hya-
cinthe.

On a report of a committee of the Honorable Iixecutive Council,
dated the 30th of June, 1893, approved by the Administrator of the
Province, on the 1st July, 1893, the township of Preston, county of
Ottawa, has been erected into a school municipality, under the name
of ““Preston,” with the same limits which are assigned to it by the
proclamation of the 27th of June, 1892.

Also Jots numbers 6 to 33 inclusive, of the third range, and lots 1 to
33 inclusive, of the fourth range, have been detached from the
school municipality of Saint Philomene, of Egan township,
county of Ottawa, and erected into a distinct school municipality,
under the name of ““ West Egan.”

Also there has been detached from the school municipality of Notre
Dame de Grices West, in the county of Hochelaga, to annex
them to that of “Turcot Village,” in the same county, part of
numbers 180, 181 aud 184, bounded on the north by the Grand
Trunk Railway, and numbers 185, 186 and 187, bounded on the
north by the road of the Coteau Saint Pierre or Lachine road,
for school purposes, and the order in council of the 2nd of
October, 1891, has been amended accordingly.



